AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24, 2019
5:30 PM AT CITY HALL

Call to Order and Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1

Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of April 10, 2019.

Public Comments

Old Business

2.

[0

[>

College Hill Neighborhood Overlay District - Site Plan Review: 2119 College Street
(DEFERRED)

Location: 2119 College Street, 925 W. 22nd Street, & 1003 W. 22nd Street

Applicant: CV Commercial, LLC., Owner; Slingshot Architects, Architect

Previous discussion: November 28, 2018, December 12, 2018, January 9, 2019
Recommendation: Recommend Approval

P&Z Action: Item deferred until City Council considers proposed zoning code amendments for the
College Hill Overlay Zoning District

Furn Subdivision Preliminary and Final Plat

Location: 6301 University Avenue (former Younkers store)
Applicant: College Square Realty, LLC (Owner)

Previous discussion: March 27, 2019

Recommendation: Recommend approval

P&Z Action: Review and make a recommendation to City Council

S-1 District Site Plan Review — Ashley Homestore

Location: 6301 University Avenue (former Younkers store)
Applicant: College Square Realty, LLC (Owner)

Previous discussion: March 27, 2019

Recommendation: Recommend approval

P&Z Action: Review and make a recommendation to City Council

New Business

Commission Updates

Adjournment

Reminders:

* May 8th and May 22 Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings
* May 6th and May 20th City Council Meetings

Page 1 of 35




Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting
April 10, 2019
City Hall Council Chambers
220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, lowa

MINUTES

The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on Wednesday,
April 10, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls,
lowa. The following Commission members were present: Giarusso, Hartley, Holst, Larson,
Leeper, Oberle and Wingert. Adkins and Saul were absent. Karen Howard, Community
Services Manager, David Sturch, Planner IIl and Iris Lehmann, Planner |, were also present.

1) Chair Holst noted the Minutes from the March 27, 2019 regular meeting are presented.
Mr. Hartley made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Ms. Giarusso
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Giarusso,
Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Oberle and Wingert), and 0 nays.

2) The Mayor was present to present former Commission Member Hillery Oberle with a
Challenge Coin and a plaque for her service to the community as well as to welcome
newest member Leslie Prideaux. Ms. Oberle thanked the Mayor, City staff and the
fellow commissioners for the pleasure of serving with them.

3.)  The first item of business was an S-1 District Site Plan Review for Ashley Homestore.
The item was deferred to the next meeting.

4.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was the preliminary and final plats
for Ashley Furniture. The item was deferred to the next meeting.

5.) The Commission then considered right-of-way vacation on Irving Street. Chair Holst
noted that he had a conflict of interest with the item and Acting Chair Leeper
introduced the item. Mr. Sturch provided background information explaining that a
request was submitted by the Western Home to vacate right-of-way for a portion of
Irving Street. He provided some of the background of the area and explained the
process to vacate the right-of-way. He discussed the proposal, explaining that the
Western Home will assume the maintenance and snow removal, and ownership of the
sanitary sewer will be transferred to the Western Home. The City will retain permanent
access and utility easements. Staff recommends approval of the right-of-way vacation
with various stipulations.

Mr. Hartley made a motion to approve. Ms. Prideaux seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Giarusso, Hartley, Larson, Leeper, Oberle
and Wingert), 1 abstention (Holst) and 0 nays.

6.) The next item of business was a College Hill Sign review at 2020 College Street. As
Chair Holst also had a conflict of interest with this item, Acting Chair Leeper introduced
the item. Ms. Lehmann provided background information, explaining that the owner is

1




7))

8.)

9.)

requesting signage approval for a new business, Oh My Grill. The proposal includes
reusing the existing awning and installing a new 5’ x 5’ lighted aluminum projecting
sign. The proposed signage meets all requirements and staff recommends approval.

Mr. Larson made a motion to approve. Mr. Hartley seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Giarusso, Hartley, Larson, Leeper, Oberle
and Wingert), 1 abstention (Holst) and 0 nays.

The next item for consideration by the Commission was a College Hill sign review for
2125 College Street. Chair Holst introduced the item and Ms. Lehmann provided
background information. She stated that the owner is proposing a new signage plan
for their tenant, Buzz. The request is for one new wall sign as well as one new
projecting sign that will be on the east side of the building. The proposed signage
meets all requirements and staff recommends approval of the request.

Ms. Prideaux made a motion to approve. Mr. Larson seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Giarusso, Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper,
Oberle and Wingert), and 0 nays.

Ms. Howard briefly commented on Downtown Visioning meeting, noting that it was
very well attended and went very well and encouraged the Commission to attend the
upcoming events for the community design charrette the first week of June.

As there were no further comments, Mr. Hartley made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Leeper
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Giarusso,
Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Oberle and Wingert), and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 5:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

( 7 // %/ //’ ) //
< ’/’/ J ,/' V4 /7 / 1 //"r‘/y 27/, /, / /
_/"://wv( 4 ,A%/ﬂruu /< <,J‘,(L(k,(/
Karen Howard Joanne Goodrich
Community Services Manager Administrative Clerk




City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, lowa 50613

Phone: 319-273-8600

Fax: 319-273-8610

www.cedarfalls.com MEMORANDUM

Planning & Community Services Division

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM: Shane Graham, Planner Il
Matt Tolan, Civil Engineer Il

DATE:  April 18, 2019
SUBJECT:  Furn Subdivision, Preliminary & Final Plats

REQUEST: Request to preliminary and final plat one (1) lot as the Furn
Subdivision

PETITIONER: College Square Realty, LLC (Owner); VJ Engineering (Surveyor)

LOCATION: 6301 University Avenue (Former Younkers Department Store)

PROPOSAL.:

The applicant, Igal Nassim with College
Square Realty, LLC, is proposing to
subdivide the former Younkers store
located at the east end of College
Square Mall onto its own lot, for the
purpose of selling the lot to a buyer who
will redevelop the store for a new Ashley
Homestore (see proposed parcel
outlined in red in the image to the right).
The current store is 83,524 square feet
in size, and the proposal from the buyer
would be to add a 15,526 square foot
addition onto the front of the store, for a
total store size of 99,050 square feet.

BACKGROUND:

College Square Realty, LLC purchased
the 42-acre mall property in March 2015.
This included the main mall building, as
well as 9 additional buildings located in




front of the mall along University Avenue (Applebee’s at the east end to Wells Fargo at
the west end). In November of 2016, the mall owner submitted to the City the College
Square Mall Addition Preliminary and Final Plat. This plat subdivided the 9 buildings in
front of the mall onto their own lots, and at the time the owner indicated that the
subdivision would provide several benefits: securing capital that could be used for
continued mall improvements, ongoing development and maintenance of the property
and attraction and retention of tenants.

At the same time that the subdivision was approved in 2016, a Developmental
Procedures Agreement was also approved between the City and College Square
Realty, LLC in order to address certain aspects of the mall property, such as parking lot
and access drive repairs, addition of a sidewalk from the mall to the trail along
University Avenue, and the addition of landscaping across the mall property. This
agreement also included a supplemental Declaration of Easements, Covenants and
Restrictions (ECR), which focused on the function and maintenance of the property
given that there would be multiple property owners. The Agreement called for items
such as the sidewalk installation, parking lot repairs, and landscaping to be installed by
December 31, 2018, however those have not been completed as of yet. The applicant
asked for and received an extension until August 31, 2019 to complete those items per
the Agreement.

As indicated above, the
College Square Mall Addition
plat that was approved in 2016
included a Declaration of
Easement, Covenants and
Restrictions (ECR) that
focused on the function and
maintenance of the property
given that there would be
multiple property owners (see
red outlined area in the image
to the right). This ECR
supplemented a Reciprocal
Easement Agreement (REA)
that was executed in 2004,
applying to both the mall
property and the Hy-Vee
grocery store located adjacent to the mall
on the west side of the property (see yellow
outlined area in the image above). The REA addresses function and maintenance such
as:

Mapiewood| D, 3

REA boundary (yellow) and ECR boundary (red)

Cross access and use of parking areas

Utilities access and sharing

Maintenance of parking areas, sidewalks, walkways, roadways and lighting
Party wall easements (related to the building)




The City Attorney has reviewed the development agreement and ECR that was entered
into between College Square Realty, LLC and the City of Cedar Falls in 2016. The new
parcel for Furn Subdivision would still be subject to the restrictions found within that
development agreement. However, it would appear that only several sections of the
agreement would apply to this property. Item #2 in the agreement discusses
improvements to the parking lot. There are two areas of the parking lot that are required
to be addressed that will be located on the new lot for Furn Subdivision. The parking lot
improvements will be completed by the developer as part of the purchase of the lot.
Item #3 in the agreement discusses landscaping. The developer is asking to amend the
landscape plan found in the current agreement to supplement it with a different
landscape plan for the Furn Subdivision lot. This request to amend the development
agreement will require approval from City Council.

STAFE ANALYSIS

The applicant, College Square Mall Realty, LLC, which owns the 31.46 acre mall parcel,
is proposing to subdivide one lot from the mall property with a lot size of 7.906 acres in
order to sell the parcel for redevelopment purposes. This lot will include the former
Younkers store located at the east end of College Square Mall. The buyer would like to
purchase the lot from the owner and redevelop the store into a new Ashley Homestore.
This will include reutilizing the existing 83,524 square foot store, and constructing a
15,526 square foot addition onto the front of the building, for a total store size of 99,050
square feet.

The property is zoned S-1, Shopping Center District. The purpose of this district is to
provide for the development of shopping centers. A shopping center is a planned retail
and service area under single ownership, management or control characterized by a
concentrated grouping of stores and compatible uses, with various facilities designed to
be used in common, such as ingress and egress roads, extensive parking
accommodations, etc. Although the S-1 district indicates single ownership, several
subdivisions have occurred on this site over the past several years. In 2013, the former
Hy-Vee building (now Slumberland) and current Hy-Vee building (former Wal-Mart)
were subdivided from the mall property and sold so that the business could retain
ownership of their own lot. In 2016, nine outlots in front of the mall building along
University Avenue were subdivided and sold off to another business entity as well. Also,
looking at the commercial development to the east that is also zoned S-1, Kohl’s,
Sakura, and Texas Roadhouse are all located on their own lots under individual
ownership. What is being proposed with this plat is to subdivide off the existing
Younkers store in order to sell it for the redevelopment of it into an Ashley Homestore,
which would not appear to be out of character with the area.

As indicated in the earlier in this section, the proposed preliminary and final plat of Furn
Subdivision will split off 7.9 acres from the mall property onto its own lot. This parcel will
include the former Younkers store, which is being proposed to be redeveloped into a
new Ashley Homestore. When the College Square Mall Addition was created in 2016,
there were specific areas shown as cross access easements along the main drive lanes




that go throughout the mall property. Portions of those easements are located on the
proposed parcel; one in front of the building, one along the side of the building, and one
in front of the building that leads to the backage road of the mall site. Part of this
redevelopment project will include adding a building addition to the front of the store.
This will require the relocation of the east-west driving lane to the north, which will in
turn straighten out the drive, as the building will be in line with the rest of the mall. Also,
there is an existing drive lane north of the building that goes north and connects with the
backage road of the mall. This driving lane is seldom used, and the developer would like
to remove it and re-stripe the area for parking. As part of this re-striping, the drive lane
would be proposed to move to the east, so that it lines up with the existing drive lane
that goes around the side of the building. Please see the image below to see where the
existing easements are located and where the new ones are proposed. Staff feels that
by moving the easements to their proposed locations, it will straighten out both drive
lanes and should make it easier for the traveling public to navigate their way across the

property.

The existing cross access easement that covers the mall property was indicated by a
sketch on a site plan showing where the common access drives were located on the
mall property. Since the easements were not shown on the plat in 2016 and were rather
shown on an exhibit to the ECR, the existing easements will not need to be vacated.
However, the new location of the access easement is shown on the plat and a notation
was added to make clear that the easements may be modified from time to time by the
declarant and that no further action is required.

¥ (N8I T347TE (962 19T T
© Tract "A*
'25"E ~ O College Square Mall Addition S89°54'25"E 26.00"
37" Set MAG Nall f Z 42777 —  94,90" —
& North Line Lot 1 8
; 12" Access / College Square
S N
Mall & "/_ Parking Lot Mall Addltion = Relocated
Maintenance = <
w o  Access
I Easement N
& W Easement
5 E
Ity LLC < 8
1=} 4 =
= 12 5 83
—] — g @ g
589°54"25"E 5o
10.06' Relocated Access 3
Easement
MAG Nail Set MAG Nail
/ - | ~—NO0°00'00"E
= [: ~ 15.00
_/ e " S80°00'00"W. 290.79" .02 T
i rd
B'E 18,65 k] \ |
JE— / * N90°00'00"E N3S0°00'00"E
. —_— + Exlsting Access, \
15.00 199.57 Easement 76.25 \
bin _/ —-S000000°E 8007 NOQ00'00"E
r Lr 1t 9
ater Maln 9.00 =
N90°00'00"E 15.00" 8
&
/—‘i_ Common Wall 8
w
P Former Younkers
NEg5252"W Department Store <o
15.30" 6301 University Avenue 5
N\ Cedar Falls, 1A, 50613 £
RY NOO®07'08"E @
y 54,80 '
N X
0?'08'_w//§§ Lot 1 2
3 w e
b g0 i Furn Subdivision = p—
d 1N = 1087
SRS o r_|
ss: s252'e g g 3;33;5 sq. ft. & 7
5.30 N & (7. acres) Y, -
N [—- 2

Existing and Proposed Locations of Access Easements




In addition to the relocating of the cross-access easements, there are several utilities
that will need to be relocated away from the front of the building in order for the building
addition to be constructed. Typically, wherever utilities are located there exists a utility
easement in order for the utility company to perform maintenance or repairs on that
particular utility. In this case, the entire mall property was designated as an easement
for utility purposes. The proposed plat continues that easement, calling out the entire
parcel as a utility easement similar to the mall property.

When subdividing a property, the parking regulations must be met for both the proposed
lot (Ashley Homestore lot) and the remaining lot (College Square Mall lot). For the Furn
Subdivision lot, a furniture store requires one parking space for every 750 square feet of
gross floor area, plus one parking space for every two employees. With the proposed
addition, the building will be approximately 99,050 square feet in total size. This equates
to 119 required parking spaces, in addition to what is required for employee parking.
There is an existing drive lane that is currently on the site that will be removed in order
to add an additional lane of parking stalls. Also, there will be a loss of several parking
stalls in front of the building, as the stalls will need to be removed in order to relocate
the access drive in front of the building. In total, the Furn Subdivision lot will provide 451
parking stalls, which is well over the 119 spaces (in addition to employee parking)
required for the site.

The remaining mall parcel will have 1,317 parking stalls after the Furn Subdivision lot is
subdivided. For shopping centers over 2,000 square feet in gross floor area, 4.5 parking
spaces are required for every 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. Based on the
square footage of the mall, the total amount of required parking spaces would be 1,171.
Therefore, after the splitting of the old Younkers store from the mall, the mall would
have an excess of 146 parking spaces.

A final storm water management report has been submitted and reviewed as part of the
plat. Currently, there is no storm water detention facility located on this site, nor is storm
water quality being addressed on this site, as it is an existing site that has largely
remained the same for close to 50 years. As part of this project, storm water quality will
be addressed by providing two (2) hydrodynamic separators within the parking lot in
front of the building and to the rear of the building. These devices are installed under the
parking area, and collect the water runoff from the parking lot and separate and capture
any debris, sediment or other pollutants within the structure, thus allowing the clean
water to flow out into the storm sewer system. Also, new storm sewer lines will be
installed as part of the project on the property. These storm sewers will be upsized in
order to provide for additional water holding capacity, which will help increase the
amount of water that can flow through them. This will help to detain more water within
the site prior to exiting the site through the storm sewer system. It should be noted that
any future additions, remodels, or new structures on the site may be subject to the
stormwater ordinance, depending upon their scope, and will be evaluated at the time of
submittal.




Typically a preliminary plat would be submitted and approved first prior to the final plat
being submitted. This allows for the installation of any required public infrastructure,
such as streets, sewers and other public utilities. However, this subdivision does not
include the construction of any new public infrastructure, so the applicant has requested
that both plats be reviewed at the same time.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

The Engineering Department has obtained the final storm water management plan, and
finds it acceptable. Also, detailed construction plans will need to be submitted to the
Engineering Department prior to the issuance of a building permit for this project. After a
review of the preliminary and final plats by the City Surveyor, comments were sent to
the applicant’s surveyor. An updated preliminary and final plat was submitted by the
applicant’s surveyor, and has been reviewed and approved by the City Surveyor.

Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available to the site in
accordance with the service policies of Cedar Falls Utilities. The property
owner/developer will be responsible for all utility relocation costs.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the preliminary and
final plat of Furn Subdivision, subject to the following stipulations:

1. Submittal of two (2) signed deeds of dedication prior to City Council submittal.

2. Submittal of two (2) signed Certificates of Survey and Six (6) signed full sized
copies of the final plat prior to City Council submittal.

3. Any additional comments or direction specified by the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Discussion  Mr. Graham explained that the site is located in the former Younkers

3/27/2019 store in College Square Mall and is zoned S-1, Shopping Center District.
He explained that the developer who is proposing to purchase the site
would like to make it into an Ashley Homestore and discussed the
proposed site details, such as the proposed use, existing and addition
size and parking. Mr. Graham also displayed a rendering of the existing
and relocated access easement, as well as of areas needing parking lot
repairs and required landscaping. He explained that new sidewalk will be
installed to connect with the existing sidewalk and discussed the two
new hydrodynamic separators that will be installed to address water
quality. He also showed the proposed building fagcade and signage
discussing materials to be used. At this time staff would like to gather
comments and continue the discussion at the April 10" Planning and
Zoning meeting.

Mr. Graham then discussed the Preliminary and Final plats, showing
drawings of the plats and the requirements for each. Staff would also like
to gather comments on this item and continue the discussion at the April




10" Planning and Zoning meeting subject to stipulations.

Troy Eichmann, project developer from Sioux Falls, South Dakota,
provided his background to the Commission and discussed the plans
being proposed. He noted his appreciation to the community.

Mr. Hartley stated his support for the project. Mr. Larson was pleased to
hear about the interior connection to the mall and the improvements to
traffic circulation. Mr. Wingert asked who is responsible for maintenance
of Tract A. Mr. Graham explained that the mall is responsible for it and
they are working on a plan for the road between the property and the
outlots. Mr. Leeper asked about storm water requirements and
commented on the lack of landscaping around the edges and that it
seemed like the waiver request was more of a workaround. Mr. Holst
voiced the same concern. Mr. Leeper would like to be sure all setbacks
work with the platting. Ms. Saul and Ms. Giarusso were happy to see the
building being re-used. The items will be continued to the next meeting.

10




Cedar Falls Planning & Zoning Commission

April 24, 2019

E-Seerley-Blvd } A
a
R-3 5 .Dr.
b8 kHolidaysRd pin.O2 2
2 S
R-1 | 1 R 1 S
@ a 2 R
R-3 a ! Holiday-Plaza 2 fé,%
T= —
Peet Junior & R-3 cho & Cz2 ,%
= High School D
_—l S
& UniversityJAve
| | o NOYRd R 4
b—
S 1 Black Hawk
" Village
College
SquareMall
Arizona-Rd
@
g 5
S 5
= 2 K
e MaplewoodiD 9
Utah-Rd R-1 aplewood!Dr: SO
Q)
5
o
RP. s
Location Lilac Ln
E'Dunkerton'Rd
E‘Lone-Tree|Rd Waterloo Al % H
% R/;ed%%rhal % Calumett.Dr 6; omeway-0,
% 4 3 o
@ Llnco\Y‘St 1 (©)
W-1st:St- —EMst-St ‘ = Orchardi®
|l
W-12th:St g > 1 1 A I
Cedar Falls—w-1sihsti-5, o 2 o 8
& Féo' Rainb = 9 S & . -
5 W-27th St University/Ave "%i oW Dr. g— % o § Windsor.Dr. Maryh|ll Dl‘
5 %) n © =
i ((%l Orchard Dr |_|(3 RP E% ;C) S
b 2
S £z = Greenhill Rd
o° 3.
6. % 5
2 oRd-gS
R
= T . .
indusiri 5 Ashley Homestore S-1 Site Plan Review
- T and Furn Subdivision Preliminaryand [ |
Sniay Mve q
Final Plat
27)




Preliminary Plat
Furn Subdivision
in the City of Cedar Falls, lowa.

That part of Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition, Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast comer of said Lot 1, thence S0°27'36"W 752.28 feet along the east line of said Lot 1; thence
S§77°03'00"W 229.21 feet; thence N89°42'30"W 213.81 feet to the southerly extension of the center of a common wall; thence
NO°07'08"E 562.75 feet along said common wall and the northerly extension thereof; thence S89°54'25"E 10.06 feet; thence
N1°00'24"E 240.53 feet to the north line of said Lot 1; thence S89°54'25"E 427.77 feet along the north line of said Lot 1 to the
point of beginning, containing 344,375 square feet, or 7.906 acres and is subject to easements and restrictions of record.

Owne

College Square Realty, LLC

150 Great Neck Rd #304
c/o Namard Realty Group
Great Neck, NY 11021

Developer:
Furniture Mart USA

Ashley HomeStores
140 E Hinks Lane
Sioux Falls, SD 57108

\
College Square Mall Addition ™ College Square Mall Addition / x
Prime RE 2 LLC Prime RE 2 LLC
rme RIZON! COLLEGE SQUARE
s A 1 @ MALL : ADDITION
o & s o
Vi A a ~ | = & 8 &
2 \ T \. T \ i e Y =
wan H S,
$89°54'25"E " ot A" N\ \ N \ | ! | UTAH | MAPLEWOOD: DR o >
962.14' (962.19) College Square Mall Addiion ‘a! Intake” ST-1 2t} ST2 | i RO el 2 §
$89°54'25"E & -3 & H LORADO | ¢ £
53437 x g G2LoRADO ] 3| o] =
Found Mag W % EAL ( " I| N7 = coLorADo R LiLAC _ N 2| &
Nail in Asph "T: Cuncrele'vL 3
7 N i z| & L>|
il \ -F fiake - pT3 Jow—~if | oresoN_F2 5| &lcawmer i | or kHOME
Existing Accesg_ i 1 i 8 1 12 T
Asement per\ — o . s i
4 X College Squar "’\ I 7 | 1 1 S bd Iy L t
\<>\ a||Addmon§-$\\ —— J T I Yl ubdivision Location
< Z N A S —— ) I
2' Access / Bafking L >\ N I i
& MamlenanceE}em nt o I3l I' 41 | : !
Y 1 ! | I !
oo / ! I ¥
1 Y / S 7 I I
A i / | A i
~7 Concrete Curd H [ —H— H ,l ¥
K I I ! 1 ]
Lot g Z I el N i Y ¥
College Square Mall Addition g > H ¥ I { g {
2017 009641 > = £ ! h H ] !
a4 < . ] i / |/ i i
College Square Realty LLC N \<>—\ £ Ei / = / ' / | | 1 NORTH
9 < & 2 s g |/ !
-1, Shopping Center I N @ = @( s 2 | » |2 | i
E BN ] @ S £ Q- & . Ha |l ¢ |3 !
3 & < z
- < = £ o = Tl i
- £ g & I /3 [ B Lot1
=1 5 2 = —— £ | % ‘ 1R Black Hawk Village
=z 5 5 7 g H 4
4 ] k3 / ] < = Ir Shopping Center
3 - g 7 H il
5 / < N | ! I II s Cedar Fals Investments LLC
< ST 7 i
\__ Lot 1 i Easerrpnt / | o1
\QK /Fwn Subdivision H 1 ] [ K
=it i 1
- I 1
. i
\ 2 4 gl 0 20 10 80
% £ i
- Reloddiod N H 4 18 e —
Thsated — 1 T
3 Relocaiin I
g S Stor G’ L i1y
.
o N (Private) — / ! I
—7 778 N
'7‘-- —r = i)
]
i FEATURE LEGEND
i
— ! I ] PROPERTY CORNER SET
T ?I ° PROPERTY CORNER FOUND
/ A SECTION CORNER FOUND
K ! / 100.00 DIMENSION OF SURVEY
I |' i / / (100.00) DIMENSION OF RECORD
L Asphalt Paving .II / K — G — EXISTING GAS
WH-5A3 Lproposed Balding Additon | Intake 1 ! 7 — ST — EXISTING STORM SEWER
15 Water Main Easement ——w — of : [ __@ { { / —SAN— EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
G Curb Droj 8 ] 1 7 - -
for Relocated Water Main b Drop o pwomes Eloyaflon Bepdf, Mar / | ! ¥ T — EXISTING TELEPHONE
. 7 NE Bolt Hydrant = 90 f§55' = it H / — TV — EXISTING TELEVISION
Planet Fitness - of ! 1 _ FO — EXISTING FBER
6301 University Ave #1370, Canopy Canopy ® Concrete N, 13 H /
Codar Falls, 1A 50613 \ \ Sidewalk 'y ] il - ‘: - ggm ;l”.gcmmc
\ _— -_
| | . \ ! —X— EXSTING FENCE
. | J —OHU— EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILMIES
4
I/ XX EXISTING LIGHT POLE
4 hod EXISTING UTILITY POLE
4
I/ B EXISTING ELECTRICAL BOX
) ® EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
/
I/ / ©®  EXISTING STORM MANHOLE
e " Q- EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
g pu— &  EISTING WATER VALVE
i ~ 2" Propery Line M EXISTING GAS VALVE
| m m EXISTING TELEPHONE PED.
Existing Zoning: -1, Shopping Center District o . i (D DasNG TREE
Proposed Zoning: S-1, Shopping Center Disirct e N —000— EXISTING CONTOURS
o — g g o EXISTING GUY WIRE
College Square Mall Addition S I .
2017 009641 ‘)_‘ ! [ g —O BXISTING SIGN
H—— 1 I}
College Square Realty LLC e Intake q i i ;.|.=: Part of Lot 300
g sT8 : 1l u':,. A Homeway Third Addition
$-1, Shopping Center § 3 | it Sanitary Structure No. | Rim Elevation | Invert Elevation
. Shopping 1 i
Pedestrian and ADA oh—0 | it o CVP Properties, LLC
Access Easement 3 | T SA-1 896,61 892.07' (80 E & W)
(Private Agreement) Former Younkers Department sh 21 1 i "I'H" s-1
Store SH 3 ¥ HIRHH ] SA2 897.37 " (8"
3| I i 7.37 892.47 (8'D E & NW)
6301 University Avenue . Ep i (& i ”"IH‘I
Cedar Falls, IA, 50613 1— 2 | | .: ::“,.:I SA3 898.08' 892.82' (8"8 W - 6'0 S)
£ zl =n
2 J‘ A < \ ‘/ t i ::l:ll” SA4 896.16' 890.56' (80 W)
5 ls— 1\ | i
e I i
iversit q 4 1
Cedar Fals, IA, 50613 Corridor g Lot 1 ! {I \‘ I $ || i ““:'lllé'
I& A — \ i
Furn Subdivision i /-‘ kT\ | ! I .E =&ll|=iillli Storm Structure No. | Rim Elevation Invert Elevation
w — /It 1
& | ero | || MH'H'[ i ST-1 895.68' 89171 (18"3 NW)
3 - [sto | v | IR
5 \ J i |I :l'::'l;m":':l' 892.44' (150 E)
< i il
] LI
3 i I | i :“:HI‘::HIHIH sT2 897.23 893.73 (15'G N)
3) Wall Mounted —42- 1 I l::||HH|:III|I 893.68' (18"0 W)
éw\ o s ! Il 'III"I'"”"III' |
alves / 4 i‘ =|,”,'“”";,=|. ST3 896.75' 893.95' (15"0 NW)
L
Wall Mounted FOC — S 1 IFE:“iﬁhi”l‘]’“ sT4 896.74' 893.04' (18'0 E & W)
E: it A
i anony i :"l:%ilili“l\ sTs 897.39' 893.19' (18'0 NW & E)
i
Mal i
Corridor Eﬁ“h:'l'l'll“ sT6 897.96' 89471 (15°0 W)
899,55 Conret ! il | 894.86 (150'S)
- b Existidg Access |I.u.|uu|=,.|’
8 P Easergentper H:ll:ﬁllh-ul@ sT7 900.34" 896.84' (12°0 NW)
College Squase il - 4 (6
\ szgﬁd. o plat El:iihi:iwll:\i 897.44' (6'3 E - Subdrain)
1 i
Natural Gas Meter \ =AY : 1o
Elevation Bench Mark: A :l;.::l,.,.ﬁq \ sT8 898.08 596,28 (10 N)
NE Bolt Hydrant = 900.46' \ l||'ll|"“ i 896.33' (6'2 E - Subdrain)
(4) Natural Gas Metgrs =900 Electric Junction Box. =|.=:| “lll‘l“" |
] i I|||‘|‘||“l“|l|l\ sT9 897.37" 895.32' (6"@ E - Subdrain)
‘\.“\I““I‘\‘\““ Lot 140 895.07 (12'0 S)
| i\
i
'3 :II i i |; .'?l' :‘I \ Homeway Third Addition ST-10 897.33 893.83 (12'G N)
etal Stars TR La Ve J & Yvonne F 893.43 (120 W)
Loading Docks :I::Hll‘m‘l“ ! Schurman 894.15' (12'0 SE)
MH - ST-12 AsphattPaving __— [ 7 £ ) IIIIH“‘!‘I‘"I hil R STA1 89540 893,70 (12°0 )
—— e —— o — 180, ’ L I g @B—E'_Té‘b :5;:“:?,,“”.‘ 893.60' (12'0 W)
S 07" -ST- ifilt
MH - SET—==——=——8 Conerete Curb ntake - ST A_| HHH Y \ sT12 896.80" 892.30' (15D E)
— - — 2 8 A W HEE 592.30 (180 W)
¥ z TR
- ~\~\\,< ==5% = :,;:”I e ST13 895.24 890,30 (18" )
T
* 120 E';““I ,'“&‘\ Lot 139 ST4 899.94' 895.89' (12'@ NW)
% ) i i :: i =T ! Homeway Third Addition 896.25' (69 E - Subdrain)
|
. « — * ¥ y \, /I,’I,'.',’l I'“l Nicholas A & Meghan M ST-15 896.57" 89227 (12'0'S)
1/ ) i 'l'“L Kreimeyer
% | | { g7 sT-16 803.05' 892.50' (4'0 E - Subdrain)
©® S \ v Y i 1111\ R 892.05' (6" SW)
i ‘ 2
iR
um e o \ \ . ~ A ! i IIII’ it ST17 896.76' 890.60' (12'0 N & W)
\ ST 7y l1i
02N /// ,//ﬁ// /B/ / /' '| ST-18 892.28' 888.18' (12'G E & W)
e )
\ ! / i
Intakex ST-16 | 5 114 Lot 138
- s? ! i B g ; Homeway Third Addition
| { 3
\
\ AsphaltPeying ] [} he) Takedown Investments L C
| | S ) Ji Vi / J Existing Easement for Public Utiities
| + / R1 per College Square Mall Addition File No. 2017-9641_;
. 'A perpelual easement and right o the ity of Cedar Falls and Cedar
Found 1" @ Falls Utiities to operate, maintain, repair and replace water, gas,
Hollow Pipe electric and communications utilities as currently installed within the
boundary of College Square Mall Addition was granted.
To ) Changes
Existing Existing The proposed development will include a building addition, relocation of
Property Line sanilary and storm sewers, relocation of water main and fire hydrants. 1twil

Lot1

College Square Mall Addition
2017 009641

College Square Realty LLC

-1, Shopping Center

Property Line

—

]

-

s

J g 1=
W I v =,
3 z 4 MADISON ST SUNNYSIHE  sunNYsI
é% | o MELROSE DR ] o
\ s5 CIR|Z
1 > > x
El 5 u ROYAL =
z e ' =
E E o
&
£ SEERLEBLVD o
- 2| e
. =1 Z
) 2 E )
£ =]
o F
&
© UNIVERSITY AVE )

baro S FRONTAGE RD

Utility Contact Information per
lowa One Call Ticket #551900444.

Mediacom (Communications)
Brian Kadner

845-544-9656
bkadner@mediacomec.com

Cedar Falls Utiities (Electric,
Communications, Water & Natural Gas)

also include a revision to the access easements depicted in the College
Square Mall Addition plat documents, and reconfiguring some of the
parking areas.

Utiity Statement
The Underground Utilties shown have been located from field survey
information and existing drawings. The Surveyor makes no guarantee that
the underground utilities shown comprise all such utiities in the area, either
in service or abandoned. The Surveyor further does not warrant that the
utiities shown are in the exact location indicated although he does deciare
that they are located as accurately as possible from information available.

Eloodplain Note:
The property is located in Zone X (unshaded) per FIRM panel
19013CO168F with an effective date of 7-18-2011

Wetlands Note:
The property has no wetlands per US Fish and Wildife National Wetlands
Inventory, and no delineation of wetland areas have been performed.

Notes:

1) The East line of Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition was
assumed to bear S00°27'36"W, utiizing the lowa Regional
Coordinate System, Zone 5.

2.) All dimensions are in US Survey feet and decimals thereof.
3.) The error of closure is better than 1:10,

—— — — — — AU Setback
Jerald Lukensmeyer
oy 4) Fild work was completed: 1/18/2019
Jukensmeyer@dfunetnet B s e N 11NV 41, Secion 16-TESNRIIW
Found 12'0 S Clty of Cedar Falls (Sewer) 6.) Proprietor: College Square Realty LLC
Rebar roca o v v T 2 Mike Nyman 7.) Survey Requested by: Furniture Mart USA/Ashley HomeStores
o\t BrsngPropory e { y N s102m.5501 T e
- == N~ oo A ] Mike.Nyman@sedarfals.com I vy e o G
\ . Pinch / (T | Radlﬁ:rv Tab[\’:‘a [ [ oo CenturyLink (Communications) ‘under the taws of the State of lowa.
/ C1__| 10077 | 13097 | 44'5557" | 106.98 | Ser-a2aw ;;:Tssv‘;g::)
- P / Record | 109.94' | 139.97" [ 10714 | seest11w Thomas.sturmer@centurylink com Matthew A. Kofta, P.L.S.
Maplewood Drive License number 22561 =
My license renewal date is December 31, 2020 ate.
Pages o shoels coverod b s soa
.
— o Furn Subdivision in the Cily of Cedar Falls, lowa VJ Enaineerin
© 3l 2 g g
o) SISkl<BlcE | Ha A part of Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition 12
Z|SEIZEIE 1501 Technology Park
o ZIRBI=E[ZE | €| S, |\Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa echnology rarkway
S “I°11 ¢ F Cedar Falls, lowa - 319-266-5829— 1=
-/ (Preliminary Plat ) ~ !




Index Legend \

s
Flnal Plat Description: Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition

Surveyor:  Matthew Kofta, PLS 22561

N1~ Company: VJ Engineering
F U rn S U bd |V|S|On 1501 Technology Parkway, Suite 100

—

B=R)

LINWOOD)|
DR

=
MADISON ST SUNNYsi]
MELROSE DR

SUNNYSID

SE
FARVIEWD

e

]
&
=

J

VALLEY | PARK

ROYAL
-

RUSSELL| DR

E SEERLEBLVD

. . Cedar Falls, IA 50613 ' . 5| i

in the City of Cedar Falls, lowa. 310.266.5629 ’
Proprietor:  College Square Realty, LLC e | [ T o —
Survey Requested by: Furniture Mart USA m T b = = S FroviecE 10

DR

That part of Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition, Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa described as follows:

COLLECE SQUARE
pRIZON] MALL - ADDITION
R’D&

=] -

DALLAS
R
R

R

Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Lot 1, thence S0°27'36"W 752.28 feet along the East line of said Lot 1;

UTAH [MAPLEWOO DR g
thence S77°03'00"W 229.21 feet; thence N89°42'30"W 213.81 feet to the southerly extension of the center of a = | Bl = g
common wall; thence N0°07'08"E 562.75 feet along said common wall and the northerly extension thereof; thence 222000 000 v Linc o 3 ol £
S89°54'25"E 10.06 feet; thence N1°00'24"E 240.53 feet to the North line of said Lot 1; thence S89°54'25"E 427.77 feet oo 2l Blowwe 2 o \ Q%

along the North line of said Lot 1 to the point of beginning, containing 344,375 square feet, or 7.906 acres and is

subject to easements and restrictions of record. Subdivision Location

Lot 3 Lot 2
NW Corner College Square Mall Addition College Square Mall Addition
Lot 1 at Beginning of Curve 889054,25"E, 962'14,
for Tract A (N89°14'47"E’ (962.19) Point of Beginning
College Square Mall Addition S © Tract™A" = N ' NE Corner Lot 1 College
Fnd Mag Nail S89°54'25"E O AN College Square Mall Addition S89°54'25"E 26.00 Square Mall Addition
534.37' Set MAG Nail ( f Z 427.77" _ — 9490 — Fnd MAG Nail
3 12 A / North Line Lot 1 . 26 -
Lot 1 S \CCess College Square _
College Square Mall N /_ Parking Lot Mall Addition 2 Relocated
Addition Maintenance < -
& Easement & “ Access
2017 009641 S 0 Easement
o 3
College Square Realty LLC e 3 Lot1
) 8 = Black Hawk Village
z 12' > 83 Shopping Center
Owner: ] S ®s
X S89°54'25'E o™ Cedar Falls Investments LLC
E t
c/o Namard Realty Group Set MAG Nail Set MAG Nail asemen S-1
e ai e ai
Great Neck, NY 11021 _—N00°00'00"E _
Q 4 N o 15.00' Eaﬁt Llneé Lot 1
P _/ S ‘ $90°00'00"W. 290.79' 8 N / M(;"eggdit%l:]are
I;qu;lturs MartStJSA NOO°07'08"E 18.65" A9 |/
1450 EYH. Okm?_ ores  ___ / f N90°00'00"E N90°00'00"E
Inks Lane omorm , |  Existing Access g
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 S00°07'08"W 15.00 19987 sement 76.25 \
15' Water Main - _sglo 00'00 E]g.go_L NO0°00'00"E
Easement for L , 9.00'
Relocated Water Main j ’ = A
N90°00'00"E 15.00" el kS
o o
/—Q. Common Wall I S
]
Part of Lot 300
055" Former Younkers Homeway Third Addition
) N89°52'52"W Department Store y
Pedestrian and ADA 15 30 6301 University Avenue I % 5 CVP Properties. LLG
Access Easement _\ Cedar Falls, IA, 50613 £ ::_ g operties,
Private Agreement °07'08" ]
( g ) NO(; ;); 88 E 8 33 S-1
-80' 3 =
s00°0708W N Fum et d B o
' 5 < N
//' ~ "~ 2 e S8
$89°5252'EY . | £ & 344,375 sq. ft. al 7 »a
15.30" N 2= (7.906 acres) y )
N L. 3
w ! -
2 | [
S
Q \
o
z y
T_T ™ Lot 140
8| Homeway Third Addition
Existing Access Easement per § La Vern J & Yvonne F Schurman
Existing Easement for Public Utilities College Square Mall Addition bl —
per College Square Mall Addition File No. 2017-009641: File No. 2017-9641 S|
A perpetual easement and right to the City of Cedar Falls , Lot 139
and Cedar Falls Utilities tp operate, main.tain., repai'r.a}nd Homeway Third Addition
replace water, gas, electric and communications utilities as | ) Nicholas A & Meghan M Kreimeyer
currently installed within the boundary of College Square =
Mall Addition was granted. \ 87700,300“\1\! | £ _\
y N89°42'30" 2" 218
Set MAG Nail D= =20 229 A &|ai Lot 138
0 50 100 200 213.81"  Set MAG Nail J/ g|® Homeway Third Addition
ey S—— / |  Takedown Investments L C
Lot 1 Fnd 1/2"0 Rebar
College Square Mall Addition w/YeI!ow Cap SE Corner Lot 1
2017 009641 #llegible it
Feature Legend / N College Square Mall Addltlon
N Found 1" @ Hollow Pipe
O  Set5/8"@ x 24" Rebar College Square Realty LLC y
S N89°34'24"W 86.73'
w / Orange Cap L.S. #22561 Y (S89°36'36"W 86.68'")
L Property.Corner Found L=109.77' (109.94) J/
A Set Section Corner R=139.97" y 4 B Existing Easement for Common Access Drives per College Square Mall
A\ Section Corner Found C=106.98' (107.14') 'bQ\ S Addition File No. 2017-009641, Article 1, Definitions, ltem 2. Common Access
Cny - S67°42'14"W (S66°51"11"W) WS Drives; and Article 2, Easements, Restrictive Uses, Section 1, Easements
100.00" Dimension of Survey = - - - =
o ) 40 Setback _ — . both indicate the "common drive areas or common access driveways" "may
(100.00') Dimension of Record ~ — — — — — — — — — — — - Fnd 1"@ Pinch Pipe from time to time modified or reconfigured by Declarant". No further action is
needed to remove existing common drive areas or common access driveways.
Fnd 1/2"Qd Rebar ’_\I\ N89°47'54"W 1014.41' ( - | hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared and h
(S89°21'29"W 1014.41 B . Fnd 3/4"@ Pinch Pipe \\\\\\\\\\\\ L,i\””l////// the related survey work was performed by'me or under my direct
Map/eWOOd Drlve \\\\\ \‘ Py /\b ’//,, personal supervision and that | am a duly licensed Land Surveyor
Notes: (60' R-O-W) \S\\(g)\ 6‘%;//2 under the laws of the State of lowa.
1.) The East line of Lot 1, College Square Mall Addition was assumed to 5\%’;‘: Matthew A. 532
bear S00°27'36"W, utilizing the lowa Regional Coordinate System, Zone 5. Sx Kofta
2.) All dimensions are in US Survey feet and decimals thereof. %/O' 22561 Matthew A. Kofta, P.L.S.
3.) The error of closure is better than 1:10,000 %,;k e Q License number 22561 Das
4.) Field work was completed: 1/18/2019 ”’///,,”” IOWA\\\\\\\\\\\\ LA: ";ezfzh’:fswiv‘z:"d'z Dt‘:“cjz:’ 31,2020
5.) Lot 1 Ashley Furniture Addition Area: iy 9 Y '
7.906 acres in the NW 1/4 - NW 1/4, Section 19-T89N-R13W - ~
scale
ot H + 1"-100°
Furn Subdivision VJ Engineering Trows by

1501 Technology Parkway WIL

Final Flat Cedar Falls, lowa - 319-266-5829 [ _dute "
2-22-2019 revisions

(00086




DEED OF DEDICATION
FOR
FURN SUBDIVISION
IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That College Square Realty, LLC, hereinafter “Owner,” being desirous of setting out and
platting the land described in the attached Legal Description, Exhibit “A”, does by these present
designate and set apart the aforesaid premises as a subdivision of the City of Cedar Falls, Black
Hawk County, lowa, the same to be hereafter known as:

Furn Subdivision in the City of Cedar Falls, lowa,

All of which is with the free consent and desire of the said Owner, and the Owner does hereby
dedicate and set apart for public use the streets and roads shown on the attached Plat.

EASEMENTS

The Owner hereby grants and conveys to the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, its successors and
assigns, and to any private corporation, firm or person furnishing utilities for the transmission
and/or distribution of water, gas, sewer, electricity, communication service or cable television,
perpetual easements for the construction, laying, building, and maintenance of said services over,
under, across, and upon the property as shown on the attached Plat, Exhibit “B”.

RESTRICTIONS

The Owner does hereby covenant and agree for itself and its successors and assigns that
each and all of the lots in said subdivision be and the same are hereby made subject to the
following restrictions upon their use and occupancy as fully and effectively as if the same were
contained and set forth in each deed of conveyance or mortgage that the undersigned or its
successors in interest may hereinafter make for any of said lots and that such restrictions shall
run with the land and with each individual lot thereof for the length of time and in all particulars
hereinafter stated, to-wit:

1. The development of this property shall be in accordance with and governed by the
S-1, Shopping Center Zoning District set forth in the Cedar Falls Zoning Ordinance.

2. Invalidation of these restrictions by judgment, decree or court order shall in no way
affect any of the other provisions of this Deed of Dedication and such other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

3. The covenants and restrictions set forth in this Deed of Dedication shall run with the
land and shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the owner of any land
located in the plat, which is the subject of this Deed of Dedication, and their legal

14




representatives, heirs, successors and assigns for a term of twenty-one (21) years from
and after the date of filing of this plat in the office of the Recorder of Black Hawk
County, lowa. Said covenants and restrictions may be extended for successive
twenty-one (21) year periods thereafter, upon the filing of a verified claim by the
owner of any one (1) lot or tract in the subdivision, in the manner provided in lowa
Code Sections 614.24 through 614.28, Code of lowa.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been signed at :

, this day of , 2019.

College Square Realty, LLC

By:
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
2019 by , Member of College Square Realty, LLC.

Notary Public in and for the State of New York

15




City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, lowa 50613

Phone: 319-273-8600

Fax: 319-273-8610

www.cedarfalls.com MEMORANDUM

Planning & Community Services Division

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM:  Shane Graham, Planner I
DATE:  April 18, 2019
SUBJECT: Ashley Furniture Homestore Site Plan Review

REQUEST: Request to approve an S-1 Shopping Center District site plan for the
reuse of the former Younkers building at College Square Mall.

PETITIONER: College Square Realty, LLC (Owner); VJ Engineering (Engineer)

LOCATION: 6301 University Avenue (former Younkers store)

PROPOSAL.:

College Square Realty, LLC is requesting a
site plan review of the old Younkers store
at College Square Mall in order to sell the
building to a developer who would
renovate it for a new Ashley Homestore.
The reuse of the building would include
constructing an approximate 15,526
square foot addition onto the north side of
the existing 83,524 square foot store, for a
total store size of approximately 99,050
square feet.

BACKGROUND:

College Square Realty, LLC purchased the
42-acre mall property in March of 2015.
This included the main mall building, as
well as 9 additional buildings located in
front of the mall along University Avenue (Applebee’s at the east end to Wells Fargo at
the west end). In November of 2016, the mall owner submitted to the City the College
Square Mall Addition Preliminary and Final Plat. This plat subdivided off 9 lots along

16




University Avenue from the mall property, leaving just the mall building on the remaining
lot.

At the same time that the subdivision was approved in 2016, a Developmental
Procedures Agreement was also approved between the City and College Square
Realty, LLC in order to address certain aspects of the mall property, such as parking lot
and access drive repairs, addition of a sidewalk from the mall to the trail along
University Avenue, and the addition of landscaping across the mall property. This
agreement also included a supplemental Declaration of Easements, Covenants and
Restrictions (ECR), which focused on the function and maintenance of the property
given that there would be multiple property owners. The Agreement called for items
such as the sidewalk installation, parking lot repairs, and landscaping to be installed by
December 31, 2018, however those have not been completed as of yet. The owner
asked for and received an extension until August 31, 2019 to complete those items per
the Agreement.

STAFE ANALYSIS

The property is zoned S-1, Shopping Center District. The purpose of this district is to
provide for the development of shopping centers. A shopping center is a planned retail
and service area under single ownership, management or control characterized by a
concentrated grouping of stores and compatible uses, with various facilities designed to
be used in common, such as ingress and egress roads, extensive parking
accommodations, etc. Since the project includes major modifications, such as a building
addition and a modification to the existing drive lanes, this will require review by the
Planning & Zoning Commission and approval by City Council. Following is a review of
the zoning ordinance requirements for this site plan:

1) Use: The building was previously used as an anchor store at College Square Mall.
The proposed reuse of the building will be for another large retail store, which was
similar to the previous use in that building. Such a use is also allowed within the
S-1 Shopping Center District. Use is allowed.

2) Parking/Access:

a. Parking — For furniture stores, one parking space is required for every 750
square feet of gross floor area, plus one parking space for every two
employees. With the proposed addition, the building will be approximately
99,050 square feet in total size. This equates to 119 required parking
spaces, in addition to what is required for employee parking (minus the 10%
deduction for storage areas, mechanical areas, etc.). There is an existing
drive lane that is currently on the site that will be removed in order to add an
additional lane of parking stalls. Also, there will be a loss of several parking
spaces in front of the building, as the spaces will need to be removed in
order to relocate the access drive in front of the building, as a building
addition will be constructed to the front of the building. In total, the site will
have 451 parking spaces, which is well over the required amount of parking
for the site.

17




The remaining mall parcel has 1,317 parking spaces. For shopping centers
over 2,000 square feet in gross floor area, 4.5 parking spaces are required
for every 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. Based on the square footage
of the mall, the total amount of required parking spaces would be 1,171.
Therefore, after the splitting of the old Younkers store from the mall, the mall
would have an excess of 146 parking spaces. The parking plan for the
Ashley Homestore and remaining mall property satisfies City
requirements.

Cross Access — There is an

T NBI 227 E (962197 T

existing cross access easement |, 8 cotege ot sion_sagrszsre
throughout the mall property [ sl S N
where there exist common drive |, YLz Smse
lanes for vehicles to travel o N
across and throughout the mall "= §| i,
property. This easement will sovsease | U\
need to be modified slightly due  |s.cu et A Nl J—
to the proposed addition onto A
the front of the building, and also =] / & —Seosoore Novosae

s
due to the removal of the north- | __s_ww,,O.ggfggj:'/X\Nmm
south drive lane that extends to W R e A 2
the frontage road. The new oo
proposed location of the cross R 4 Fomar vorter : )
access easement will align N Soar a4, 50015 :

NO0°07'08"E
54,80

ss Fasem

Lot 1
Furn Subdivision

straight with the existing access W/’“
easement to the west, and the =
new north-south access Eakt o) Ll
easement will align with the

existing north-south easement to Existing and Proposed Cross Access Easements
the east of the building. Both
cross access easement relocates would appear to make travel across the
property much easier by not having to make additional turning movements
throughout the site. The plan for the relocation of the cross access
easements satisfies the requirements of the original ECR and provides
Cross access across this site and onto the mall property.

Existing A
@
¢
&
S

18




Parking Lot Repair — The
Developmental Procedures
Agreement that was approved in
2016 included making repairs to
certain areas of the parking lot and
backage road of the mall property.
There are 4 locations on what would
be the new parcel for Ashley
Homestore that are required to be
addressed per the Agreement: the
north-south drive lane in front of the
Younkers building (#2 in the image
to the right), which was required to
be overlaid with asphalt, the parking
area at the northeast corner of the
property (#1 in the image to the
right), which was to be overlaid with
asphalt, and two smaller areas along
the east side of the property (#9 and L ! !
#10 in the image to the right), which Exhibit from Developmental Procedures
were to have potholes filled. After a Agreement showing the parking lot areas

site visit by staff, it appears that the to be addressed on the Younkers site.

small holes along the east side of the property have been filled, but the drive
lane and area at the northeast corner of the property have not been overlaid
with new asphalt. The developer does plan on overlaying this area with new
asphalt, per the Developmental Procedures Agreement, however they are
requesting an extension of the timeframe to complete the work. They would
like until the summer of 2020 to complete the work because they would like
to complete the parking lot improvements after the building addition has
been constructed. This request to amend the timeline in the development
agreement will be reviewed and decided on by City Council.

3) Landscaping: When the preliminary and final plat of College Square Mall Addition
was approved in 2016, a Developmental Procedures Agreement was also
approved, of which one of the requirements was that landscaping and parking lot
islands for landscaping be added in various locations throughout the mall property.
The mall owner has not installed these parking lot islands or landscaping yet, but is
required to do so by August 31, 2019 (see landscaping plan at the top of the
following page).

19




{l ——Jl % §
25 S = ) BN / ¥ ¥

i E
I Espaa =TT (TITINIEY,
i i 2 b e A

LEGEND

() PROPOSED SHADE TREE

@ PROPOSED ORNAMENTAL TREE

®  PROPOSED SHRUB

() EXISTING TREE

Landscaping Plan Approved in 2016

As you can see on the plan, several parking lot islands along with landscaping are
required to be installed on the proposed Ashley Homestore site, in addition to other
areas of the mall property. The developer is requesting an amendment to this
Developmental Procedures Agreement in order to waive the requirement for the
parking lot islands and the trees that go within those islands for their site.

On a new site, landscaping is required to be installed within the parking areas of the
parking lot. The parking lot section of the zoning ordinance states that for parking
lots with 21 or more parking spaces, one tree shall be planted for each 21 parking
spaces. The trees shall be provided sufficient open planting area necessary to
sustain full growth. This section also states that not less than five (5) percent of the
interior of the parking area shall be provided as open space, including the planting
areas for the trees. Each of the open space areas within the parking area shall be a
minimum of 40 square feet with a dimension of at least five (5) feet. In the case of
this project, a total of 451 parking spaces will be provided on the site, which would
equate to 22 trees that would be required to be installed within the parking area
(451/21=21.47, or 22 trees). Since this is an existing situation, the City typically
would require the site to be brought into compliance as parking areas are being

reconstructed or expanded.

As stated earlier, the Developmental Procedures agreement with the mall owner
required certain minimum landscaping improvements to be made as a condition of
approval of previous revitalization efforts. Ashley HomeStores is requesting a

waiver of some of the landscaping requirements in that agreement.

As an alternative to the parking lot islands and trees that are required per the
Developmental Procedures Agreement, the developer has submitted a landscape
plan that shows additional landscaping along the east property line within the

20




4)

5)

existing greenspace area, shows new planters in front of the building between the
sidewalk and the building, shows added trees and shrubs within a new greenspace
area near the northeast corner of the building, and shows a new planter area within
the existing greenspace area at the southeast corner of the building. At the previous
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting where the site plan was discussed, it was
indicated by staff that a landscape plan prepared by a landscape architect be
provided, which would show the types of plantings proposed (overstory tree,
ornamental tree, shrub, etc.), the species of the planting, and the size (caliper of
trees, gallons for shrubs). The developer has submitted such a landscape plan,
which shows the existing trees located on the property, and the proposed planting
locations of trees and shrubs. A total of 14 new trees will be planted on the site, in
addition to 7 existing trees, for a total of 21 trees to be located on the site. The tree
species includes Regal Prince Oak (2), New Horizon EIm (2), and Amur Maple (10).
There will also be a total of 112 new shrubs that will be planted on the site. These
species includes Iroquois Beauty Black Chokeberry (20), Sem Ash Leaf Spirea
(54), Baton Rouge Dwarf Dogwood (18), and Taunton Spreading Yew (20).
Sidewalk/Pedestrian -~ ~w
Accommodations: There is A,

an existing sidewalk located ,/ — * ,4,
in front of the building, as |
well as along the side and Yt
rear of the building. A new L
sidewalk will be installed in

front of the building addition

on the north side of the

building, and will tie in with

the existing sidewalk located on the mall property to the west. Also as part of the
existing Developmental Procedures Agreement with the mall owner, a sidewalk is
required to be installed from the new University Avenue trail to the main entrance to
the mall. This sidewalk is required to be completed by August 31, 2019. This
sidewalk will provide pedestrians a safe route to access the mall property and this
proposed development from the existing trail along University Avenue, where a bus
stop is also located.

D SHeLB K‘M[?ﬁ\ /‘JOI’ PR

Signage: It was indicated at the previous Planning & Zoning Commission meeting
that the new building storefront would have 3 entrances; one entrance for the
Ashley Homestore, another entrance for their Sleep Shop, and a third entrance for
La-Z-Boy furniture. Since that meeting, the developer has indicated that it has not
been decided if the entrance will have either two or three entrances. A plan showing
each of the potential storefront options has been included in the packet (and is
shown below). Whether the storefront has two or three entrances, each of the
entrances will have their own signage located on the wall above the door. The S-1
District allows wall signage as long as it does not exceed 1/3 of the surface of the
wall to which it is affixed. The wall signage appears to be within the signage
requirements, however this will be reviewed in detail at the time a sign permit is

21




requested. Signage plan is acceptable, subject to detailed review with a sign
permit.

3 Entrance Option

2 Entrance Option

La@sBox

6) Storm Water Management: Storm water runoff from this area flows into several
intakes located within the parking lot around the building, and heads to the west
within a private storm sewer line until it connects to a public storm sewer line near
Boulder Drive.

Currently, there is no storm water detention facility located on this site, nor is storm
water quality being addressed on this site, as it is an existing site that has largely
remained the same for close to 50 years. As part of this project, storm water quality
will be addressed by providing two (2) hydrodynamic separators within the parking
lot in front of the building and to the rear of the building. These devices are installed
under the parking area, and collect the water runoff from the parking lot and
separate and capture any debris, sediment or other pollutants within the structure,
thus allowing the clean water to flow out into the storm sewer system. Also, new
storm sewer lines will be installed as part of the project on the property. These
storm sewers will be upsized in order to provide for additional water holding
capacity, which will help increase the amount of water that can flow through them.
This will help to detain more water within the site prior to exiting the site through the
storm sewer system.

It should be noted that any future additions, remodels, or new structures on the site
may be subject to the stormwater ordinance, depending upon their scope, and will

22




be evaluated at the time of submittal. A final Storm Water Management Plan has
been reviewed and approved by Engineering staff, and final construction
plans will need to be submitted prior to issuance of a building permit for the
project.

7) Utilities: Currently, all utilities are found in front of the building within the drive lane
and parking lot. The electric and communication lines will not need to be relocated
as part of this project and will remain in their current location. The existing sanitary
sewer main, storm sewer main, and water main will need to be relocated further to
the north in order to make room for the new building addition that is being
proposed. A fire hydrant will also be removed and replaced with a new hydrant just
to the north of its current location. When the mall was developed in 1970, a blanket
utility easement covered the entire mall property. As part of the plat, a blanket utility
easement is being proposed for this lot, similar to the blanket utility easement that
covers the mall property, so when the utilities are relocated, they will be covered
under that easement. Utility plan and easements are acceptable.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

The Engineering Department has reviewed the final storm water management plan, and
finds it acceptable. Also, detailed construction plans will need to be submitted to the
Engineering Department prior to the issuance of a building permit for this project.

Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available to the site in
accordance with the service policies of Cedar Falls Utilities. The property
owner/developer will be responsible for all utility relocation costs.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the S-1 Site Plan,
subject to the following comments:

1. Any additional comments or direction specified by the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Discussion Mr. Graham explained that the site is located in the former Younkers

3/27/2019  store in College Square Mall and is zoned S-1, Shopping Center District.
He explained that the developer who is proposing to purchase the site
would like to make it into an Ashley Homestore and discussed the
proposed site details, such as the proposed use, existing and addition
size and parking. Mr. Graham also displayed a rendering of the existing
and relocated access easement, as well as of areas needing parking lot
repairs and required landscaping. He explained that new sidewalk will
be installed to connect with the existing sidewalk and discussed the two
new hydrodynamic separators that will be installed to address water
guality. He also showed the proposed building facade and signage
discussing materials to be used. At this time staff would like to gather
comments and continue the discussion at the April 10" Planning and

8

23




Zoning meeting.

Mr. Graham then discussed the Preliminary and Final plats, showing
drawings of the plats and the requirements for each. Staff would also
like to gather comments on this item and continue the discussion at the
April 10" Planning and Zoning meeting subject to stipulations.

Troy Eichmann, project developer from Sioux Falls, South Dakota,
provided his background to the Commission and discussed the plans
being proposed. He noted his appreciation to the community.

Mr. Hartley stated his support for the project. Mr. Larson was pleased to
hear about the interior connection to the mall and the improvements to
traffic circulation. Mr. Wingert asked who is responsible for maintenance
of Tract A. Mr. Graham explained that the mall is responsible for it and
they are working on a plan for the road between the property and the
outlots. Mr. Leeper asked about storm water requirements and
commented on the lack of landscaping around the edges and that it
seemed like the waiver request was more of a workaround. Mr. Holst
voiced the same concern. Mr. Leeper would like to be sure all setbacks
work with the platting. Ms. Saul and Ms. Giarusso were happy to see the
building being re-used. The items will be continued to the next meeting.

24




Cedar Falls Planning & Zoning Commission

April 24, 2019

E-Seerley-Blvd } A
a
R-3 5 .Dr.
b8 kHolidaysRd pin.O2 2
2 S
R-1 | 1 R 1 S
@ a 2 R
R-3 a ! Holiday-Plaza 2 fé,%
T= —
Peet Junior & R-3 cho & Cz2 ,%
= High School D
_—l S
& UniversityJAve
| | o NOYRd R 4
b—
S 1 Black Hawk
" Village
College
SquareMall
Arizona-Rd
@
g 5
S 5
= 2 K
e MaplewoodiD 9
Utah-Rd R-1 aplewood!Dr: SO
Q)
5
o
RP. s
Location Lilac Ln
E'Dunkerton'Rd
E‘Lone-Tree|Rd Waterloo Al % H
% R/;ed%%rhal % Calumett.Dr 6; omeway-0,
% 4 3 o
@ Llnco\Y‘St 1 (©)
W-1st:St- —EMst-St ‘ = Orchardi®
|l
W-12th:St g > 1 1 A I
Cedar Falls—w-1sihsti-5, o 2 o 8
& Féo' Rainb = 9 S & . -
5 W-27th St University/Ave "%i oW Dr. g— % o § Windsor.Dr. Maryh|ll Dl‘
5 %) n © =
i ((%l Orchard Dr |_|(3 RP E% ;C) S
b 2
S £z = Greenhill Rd
o° 3.
6. % 5
2 oRd-gS
R
= T . .
indusiri 5 Ashley Homestore S-1 Site Plan Review
- T and Furn Subdivision Preliminaryand [ .
Sniay Mve q
Final Plat
27)




Jnr T\ HULIUA 1
RD @

ST

26

HOLIDAY
RD

(000861)
<

r

ROYAL DR
MELROS

GROVE

ASHLEY HOME STORES e

D >m—u—mu\ 6301 UNIVERSITY AVENUE W

HOMESTORE CEDAR FALLS, IOWA :

DR

DALLAS
DR

DR
HILLCRESTDR

MAPLEW

Q-
Q
@
o)
=
S|
o
Q

HOMEWAY

319-266-5829

>
O
=
@ "0 ool ordno /Y LILAC LN LLAC LN —
RD — — | -
farn RO gl Bleauwer m_ DR _ r ﬁioim\v. = m.v DGl
PROJECT LOCATION =
> > |
zZ @)
® %) L o
. o / \ M \\ . > o
> // Pl e \ Y c O
= I\ O L] < =
| PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE & /v\ o \\ Y C o
I AR NN L |[12e
- NN (o (| e
T — =
/////////// \\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\ ///// MW c ( m A““”v Ime
// \ \ \ / % ﬁ // s U ﬁ\ ROPOSED _._o_.:/vwﬁ O L
— T . sl I
: MW “ ““ U g / | S % =
3 & | S
& e e O /U . X 26 \\ / 2 s
M WW “\M\““ Umw § @© ) By & oo _ \ | \ \ mww 3
2 // % \\ / \\ NMw
| ___PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE 5 MW /v\“\m\\\ M @ \ &
2 \\A : ““ >\ TIE SIDEWALK O PROPOSEDACCESS EASENE © 430 LF/6” INMEGRAL CURB ey &J
w WW - m_n \oﬁmc:n?/ﬁ@ EXISTING \ " 200 MA RGP WAL \\ @
m - \& \ o 2 = y ». v . \
N 22 ;\ 7 - N % d 57 PCC ADA RAMP WITH— 6,920 SF 5" PCC SIDEWALK DETE aﬁm VARNIKG x | . J
D, NN 1 & DETECTABLE WARNING N2 _ ~ \( )
§yy \ \\ / % QOO0 JJ‘\MMMM\MM‘\J‘MC\J\JJ 000000 r‘:wmww‘mw‘www‘m\:ff\lf‘ D000 000 \
m_vmmm__mm?x[ 0 PROPOSEDACCESS EASENE \ \ LF/6" INTEGRAC CURB s mw N
/5" FCC pOA RAKIP WITH %
— %%m%ﬁxw%ﬁ\ 6,920 SF 5" PCC SIDEWALK DETECTARLE WARNIKG && y % iz ’
& I e A, 7 0 MMW A
: 59 ST “ o 2]
7777 ‘w mw @ W N
m TIE SIDEWALK TO w TIE SIDEWALK TO —
~ EXISTING w EXISTING M
m. W\ L
7 LL]
7 7
“ Y
7 7
14.80' N P
| N
) m UWOC— mOI_I m_l_lm >Dommmm INDEX OF SHEETS FEATURE LEGEND
: 6301 UNIVERSITY AVE 1. TITLE SHEET O PROPERTY CORNER SET
m 2. REMOVALS A SECTION CORNER FOUND
a0 100.00 DIMENSION OF SURVEY 7]
m 3. LANDSCAPE PLAN (100.00) DIMENSION OF RECORD M
BUILDING 4. UTIITY PLAN S _
7 — ST — EXISTING STORM SEWER v =
m mx_mn_l_zm m“w.mNh. m_H —SAN— EXISTING SANITARY SEWER L, -
“ — T — EXISTING TELEPHONE =Y
o PROPOSED ADDITION: 15,526 SF — C - XSTNG CiBLE 23=
Z — kB - Lo
m TOTAL: 99,050 SF IOWA ! ZGHUZ EXISTING OVEREAD UTIL. e d
7 ONE CALL — FO — EXISTING FIBER OPTIC = =
7 800/ 292-8989 —//— EXISTING FENCE ) L —
Y TOLL FREE Y{  EXISTING LIGHT POLE @ w
. 7 z2zzz7z7772722722,
AN - — CURRENT ZONING CAHE - BEFORE - YO - 01 B EXSTING ELECTRICAL 80X - _ \/
S-1 SHOPPING CENTER O EXaTNG P NoRaNT oF
UTILITY STATEMENT ®  EXISTING WATER VALVE
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY M EXISTING GAS VALVE \ A.
INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE M EXISTING TELEPHONE PED. —
% U>_N—A_ Zm _Nmoc _ _Nm_/\_ mZ|_|m THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN ¥ @ EXISTING TREE scale
THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES —Q000— EXISTING CONTOURS As Noted
NOT WARRANT THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION —Q00—
% 1/750 SF FLOOR SPACE + 0. 5/EMPOYEE INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES DECLARE THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS wmmoo.oo wmmwmmmm mmn_wmm = drawn by
ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. X 000.00 EXISTING GRADES DMA
PARKING REQUIRED: 132 STALLS —
PARKING PROVIDED: 451 STALLS (INCLUDING 8 ADA) ( ereby cerify ot this engineering document was | DN
///E:___::S\\\\ prepared by me or c:a.m_. my direct v@.mo:o_ supervision dale
/////MM///Ommmm\O\_\\A\M\\\\\\\\ m::% _MJ\,\QM h_:ﬂomﬂoomm%ﬁ_w Mﬂm_ﬂm%%. Professional Engineer under M&.\M@.}@
u/u///% Licensed @mu\\\vm revisions
== —= /16/19
: . =5 225" ZZ| DANIEL M. ARENDS, P.E. DATE 4/16/1¢
=0 Daniel M. ;U=
“\\\\\x* Arends *UQ////U License number 22647
\\\\\\\ Pf00500° o /////// My license renewal date is December 31, 2020
\\\\\\\\S“:m_v_/“,_\,ﬁé/////// Pages or sheets covered by this seal: \S /
( ] ) (798000




W mNmmlmmwlm_m >m DMO| ‘s||D4 JDP3) / ) <|l1zl4 A ||=]: S
B e e S . AIVYNINIT3Hd vi avan|| & {21 3F14EHEL =
o ' =1 = = = [c @]
VI 'STIV4 4vQ30 215 |2 P K
S Bunesuibuy A s3¥01S NOH ATTHSY) § =
a N
o bt 1 .
Y n w__ = -
. : ; = — e
z& =
12! & &
7] X2 R
_____ 5 i i
i 5 +
.wv t
{ ...q - > +
._.".LI..r- o : 3 ? _.____.
rulf _l.«-_..a.. .w.-
P 7,
v 31 ._"_
© S e
m 7R n. ’ = 3 .____
-
D % i
m 'd_' : 1..
o xS !
3 {
m (e 3 4 (6 a9 i ».d..a.nr....
m - F ) 3 u e
\ _L
W‘.Il
4 i o
S e 17
v ¥ i
M :
il
i
el
ot
. J




o[ 6z85-99z-615 - ool ‘siioy dopey 1 / ; N <[] 4 H L] S
S Apmsang ABojouysa| 0G| ’ o dng i s [ ] m
-/ m:_._oec_m:m "A SIYOLS INOH ATTHSY, i NlE . —
3 N
i
N |
|
’
L
: M.
s
mﬂ
- i e e o
d ~N
0
|
Y
A
| -
ﬁl.
m_n J 3
R
[l y
) =|
o= o
|
\ J




File Location: L:\Projects\2019\19086 Ashley Home Store Landscape - Cedar Falls, IA\19086 WORKING\AUTOCAD\19086 L-1 / Drawn by: XX / Checked by: XX

EDGE OF PLANTING AREA

D 2/3D

%

D

@
SACLOLO

*@7 PLANT ROW-TYP.
I
@

PLANT CENTER-TYP.

TRIANGULAR | DISTANCE BETWEEN | TOTAL AREA PER
SPACING - 'S' ROWS - ‘D' PLANT (SF)
12" 10-1/2" 0.88
15" 13" 1.35
18" 15-1/2" 1.94
A 18" 2.63
24" (2)) 21" 3.50
30" 26" 5.42
36" (3') 31" 7.75
42" 36" 10.50
48" (4') 42" 14.00
54" 47" 17.63
60" (5') 52" 21.67
72" (6') 62" 31.00

PLANT SPACING

SCALE: 3/4"=1

0"

WEED BARRIER

CONCRETE WALK
— 5" DEEP MULCH POCKET

TOP OF MULCH IS TO BE
BELOW TOP OF WALK
EXTENDING A MINIMUM
OF 1'-0" FROM EDGE OF

8"
MIN.

SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN 1"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
MOUND PLANTING BED SOIL
SLIGHTLY TO TOP OF ROOT

MINIMIZE CONTACT
PLANT STEM(S)

WALK.
CROWN
ROCK MULCH, AS
SPECIFIED
WITH
1'_0" 3
7 o

TURFGRASS LAWN
CONCRETE LANDSCAPE EDGE.

3 [ [— [
==l

7

FABRIC AS SPECIFIED

AMENDED PLANTING
BED SOIL AS SPECIFIED

ENYON

ORGANIC MULCH AT
BASE OF EACH PLANT

3
L-1

PLANT BEDS

N.T.S

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL 2" HIGHER THAN GRADE.
EACH TREE MUST BE PLANTED SUCH THAT THE
TRUNK FLARE IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT
BALL. TREES WHERE THE TRUNK FLARE IS NOT

VISIBLE SHALL BE REJECTED. DO NOT COVER THE

TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

3" LAYER OF ORGANIC MULCH. DO NOT PLACE
MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK

SCARIFY SIDES OF PLANTING HOLE

BACK FILL WITH SOIL FROM PLANT PIT.

REMOVE ALL DEBRIS (SEE NOTE)

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE
FIRMLY WITH FOOT PRESSURE SO THAT

ROOT BALL DOES NOT SHIFT-/_L—:J’L-_ %
LOOSEN 6" OF SUBGRADE N
PLACE ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED /

OR TAMPED SOIL.

\s\\\

\ “\\ ) 7~
\r/
T2 RADIUS
[
\Q\\‘ 0‘00. \
A

DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE THE TREE AT PLANTING. PRUNE ONLY
CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT LEADERS, AND BROKEN OR
DEAD BRANCHES. SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND LATERAL BRANCHES
MAY BE PRUNED; HOWEVER, DO NOT REMOVE THE TERMINAL BUDS
OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL TREEGATOR OR EQUIVALENT
PORTABLE DRIP IRRIGATION BAG. NOT REQUIRED IF
OPERATIONAL IRRIGATION SYSTEM EXISTS. ONLY USE
DURING MONTHS BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND OCTOBER 31.

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE
(INCLUDING WIRE BASKET), AND BURLAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.

3x ROOT BALL DIAMETER

NOTES:

o|F ROOT BALL IS WRAPPED IN
NON-BIODEGRADEABLE BURLAP OR NYLON ROPE,
REMOVE BEFORE BACK FILLING PIT.

¢ WHEN BACK FILLING PLANT PIT, PLACE EXISTING
SOIL IN TWO LIFTS. AFTER FIRST LIFT, PUDDLE SOIL
IN WITH WATER TO REMOVE ALL AIR POCKETS.
PLACE SECOND LIFT AND REPEAT. CONTINUE TO
PUDDLE AND FILL AS NECESSARY.

2
L-1

B&B TREE PLANTING

SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

NO1 "0624"5
240.53

Lot 1
College Square Mall
First Addition

@j@j E@E@

- Existing nggrtx Line s

S89°54'25"E

N
RN

Ir TX
| 7 \
1/ 1 \=/
1
Proposed Addition
Planet Fitness
301 University Ave #1370,
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 4
% ] — Il Ll o g1
s o /JT.P
% 899.52' 899.64'
o
Pedestrian and ADA
Access Easement
Former Younkers Department Store
6301 University Avenue
Cedar Falls, 1A, 50613
Mall 1
Corridor S Lot 1
(T} College Square Mall
First Addition
14.80"y w
=)
o
N~
S
& Mall S
Avenue
50613
!
m
Mall s I
Corridor L
899.55'—/ :
() \\_AM
Gv
(D\' 4
EXISTING TREES AW 7/
g/ /.
N 1 ] LI

N

Lot 1
College Square Mall
First Addition

/‘—

-
———

Asphalt Paving

N89°42730"W  213.81

Steps

“W'“
e

e8]

/
Concrwj_’
|

100' Setback

Planting Plan

29

SCALE:1"=40' I I I
o 20

752.28'

S00°27'36"W

40'

EXISTING TREES

©)

EXISTING NO-MOW
LANDSCAPE

GENERAL NOTES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES WHICH LIE WITHIN THE
CONSTRUCTION AREA PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.
NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. IOWA ONE
CALL NOTIFICATION CENTER: 1-800-292-8989.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL ITEMS WITHIN
THIS CONTRACT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND
LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
WITH THE APPROPRIATE JURISDICTIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT TO THE OWNER ANY
DAMAGE TO OWNER'S PROPERTY AND UTILITIES PRIOR TO
REPAIR.

ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA CODES
AND STANDARDS. NOTHING INDICATED ON THESE
DRAWINGS SHALL RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM
COMPLYING WITH ANY APPROPRIATE SAFETY REGULATIONS.

PLANT QUANTITIES IN PLANT SCHEDULE ARE FOR
CONVENIENCE ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED.
QUANTITIES ON PLAN WILL PREVAIL IF DISCREPANCIES
OCCUR.

ALL PLANTS, TREES, AND SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO OR
EXCEED MINIMUM QUALITY STANDARDS AS DEFINED BY THE
AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPING ASSOCIATION,
CURRENT EDITION OF AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK, AND SHALL BE PURCHASED FROM A LANDSCAPE

NURSERY. PLANTS, TREES, AND SHRUBS FURNISHED SHALL
BE OF THE SAME GENUS, SPECIES, CULTIVAR, AND SIZE AS
SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS. SPECIES AND VARIETY MAY BE
SUBSTITUTED ONLY BY THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT. EACH PLANT, TREE, AND SHRUB SHALL HAVE AN
IDENTIFICATION LABEL.

ALL PLANTS, TREES, AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDED IN THE PLANS.

WITHIN 2 HOURS AFTER BEING PLANTED, PLANTS, TREES,
AND SHRUBS SHALL BE WATERED TO THOROUGHLY
SATURATE THE BACKEFILL SOIL AS THIS PROVIDES
SETTLEMENT AND FILLING OF VOIDS IN THE BACKFILL.

KEYNOTES

1.  LANDSCAPE BED WITH WEED BARRIER FABRIC AND ROCK
MULCH. WHERE EXISTING LANDSCAPE OCCURS REMOVE
EXISTING SHRUBS, MULCH AND PREPARE SOIL TO
RECEIVE NEW LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS.

2. INSTALL MULCH RING AT TREES AND SHRUBS PLANTED IN
TURF AND NO-MOW AREAS - TYP.

PLANT SCHEDULE

> CONFLUENCE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

CONFLUENCE

524 N MAIN AVE., SUITE 201

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104

PH: 605.339.1205 FAX: 605.339.1215

KEY | QTY SIZE NOTES
CANOPY TREES

QUERCUS X WAREI 'LONG' \

QW | 2 | REGAL PRINCE OAK 2" CAL B&B

2 | ULMUS 'NEW HORIZON' \
UN NEW HORIZON ELM 2" CAL B&B
UNDERSTORY TREES

ACER GINNALA . B&B

AG | 10 | ‘AMUR MAPLE 4-5'HT | clump

SHRUBS

am | 20 | ARONIA MELANOCARPA 'MORTON: #2 6.0"0.C
IROQUOIS BEAUTY BLACK CHOKEBERRY CONT. .C.
SORBARIA SORBIFOLIA 'SEM' #2 .

SS | 54 | SEM ASH LEAF SPIREA CONT. | 9-0"OC.
CORNUS ALBA 'MINBAT' #2 .

CA | 18 | BATON ROUGE DWARF DOGWOOD CONT. | 6-0"0C.
TAXUS X MEDIA "TAUNTONI' 45 .

TX | 20 | TAUNTON SPREADING YEW CONT. | 2-0"0OC.

« 5

)
=

S ©
S =
< ©
=3
%Ts
e
S &
20)
OJD
D

S

Ashley Home Stores

REVISION SCHEDULE

DATE

ISSUE DESCRIPTION

OWNER
REVIEW SET
03-28-2019

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

COPYRIGHT © 2019 BY CONFLUENCE

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DRAWING IS PROVIDED AS AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE BY CONFLUENCE , AND IS INTENDED
FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT ONLY. ANY REPRODUCTION, USE OF
DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN WITHOUT
PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF CONFLUENCE IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.

Planting Plan

CONFLUENCE PROJECT #

L-1

19086




NEW BUILDING FOR:

R e = — s

DRAWING INDEX

GENERAL

TO

Cl
C-2
C3
C4
Cs5
C-6
C7
C38
C9

COVER SHEET

CIVIL

COVER SHEET

CONTACTS, NOTES AND LEGEND
SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

SITE PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

GRADING PLAN

GENERAL DETAILS

GENERAL DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL

A0O
AlLD
All

A20
A30
A3l
Ad0
Adl
Ad2
Ad3
A50
A60
A6l

TRASH ENCLOSURE

FLOOR PLAN

ROOF PLAN

ENLARGED PLANS & SCHEDULES
ELEVATIONS

ELEVATIONS

SECTIONS

SECTIONS

SECTIONS

SECTIONS

DETAILS

ACCESSIBILITY SPECIFICATIONS
ACCESSIBILITY SPECIFICATIONS

STRUCTURAL

|
S2
S21
S3
54
S5
S6
S7

GENERAL NOTES AND DETAILS
FOUNDATION PLAN
FOUNDATION PLAN II
FOUNDATION DETAILS

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

ROOF FRAMING DETAILS I
ROOF FRAMING DETAILS II
GENERAL NOTES

@ PROJECT LOCATION

NORTH
g ; Vvineyara st vineyaws —
Fairfield Inn & Suites oy ye : T &
by Marriott Burlington = B
& : r 2 2
E] = (e
Kirkwood St 3 2 < Kirkwood St
= D =
Super 8 Burlington O Q £2
Lucas A
ucas Ave @
&) 261
@ &) : N : )
Herrys
-'Cn-'r-'cr.".‘ -4':'(:‘
DICK'S Sporting Goods Hy-Vee @ -
. (&) O Ostaples Wlingtop o .
Perkins Restaurant Z e Burlington Ave
& Bakery 5 ]
PROJECT SITE g B
B E Agency St ~ N 2 S
oy E Agency St E . .
Gator's Grill & Spirits Walgreens? \ Agency St
AN CG;")-' s Columbia St
)
= =
& i £
by Lobby ® g o Newbury Village © E
w = 4
o
s g Cottonwood Washington St~ Washi
== = Park ®,
= < g
= 2 7
i Valley s
aley.sl Valley St
Market St Markeq Sr et Wills Dr v T Flint Hills Dr T ?Lﬂ
2. 2 2 =
Wendy's @ @ 3 = 5 a
L 4] o @
o .
Taco John's @
(a]
Applebee's (b £
Burger King (@ 5
i
o . .
o Bible Miss
Division St il Division St Division St Division St Division St Diy
Abys® o 5
g 3
2 %  Meadowbrook Dr
% o

I hereby certify that the portion of this technical submis-
sion described below was prepared by me or under my di-
rect supervision and responsible charge. I am a duly
licensed architect under the laws of the State of Illinois.

Signature  DAVID J. NICHOLS, AIA

JULY 15,2017

Date

Sheets or Discipline covered by this seal:
ARCHITECTURAL

License Number: IA: 03375

License Expiration Date: JUNE 30, 2019

I hereby certify that this Engineering Document was
prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision
and responsible charge. I am a duly licensed Professional
Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Signature GREGORY C. PETERSON, PE.

JULY 15,2017
Date

Sheets or Discipline covered by this seal:
CIVIL ENGINEERING

License Number:
License Expiration Date:

I hereby certify that this Engineering Document was
prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision
and responsible charge. I am a duly licensed Professional
Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Signature GREGORY C. PETERSON, S.E.

JULY 15,2017
Date

Sheets or Discipline covered by this seal:
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

License Number:
License Expiration Date:

BUILDING CODE ANALYSIS

Location
Current Building Code
Project Description

Occupancy Classification
Type of Construction

Fire -resistance rating of exterior walls,
Distance from property line, Table 602
Fire rating, east exterior wall
Allowable Height, Table 504.3
Allowable Area, Table 506.2

Actual Building Area/Allowable Area
Number of stories/Height, Table 504.4
Occupant load, Table 1004.1.2,

M (Retail) calculation

Exits: Table 1006.3.1

Means of egress sizing, 1005.3.2

Common path of travel, 1006.2.1

Exits, Table 1006.2.1 (Warehouse)

Door swing, 1010.1.2.1

Door operations, 1010.1.9

Panic/Fire exit hardware

Emergency Lighting at mean of egress, 1008.1

Exit signage, 1013.1

Plumbing fixtures, occupant load

Plumbing fixtures, Table 2902.1

Accessible exterior route
Slope not steeper than 1:20
Accessible parking

Burlington, lowa
2015 IBC, 2009 IECC
New 1-story retail building of 37,563 sf

Group M Retail
Type | | -B sprinklered

Verify east wall is greater than 10 feet from property line

No fire rating if east wall >10 ft from property lilne
75 feet

Tabular area = 50,000 sf
(Note: sprinkler and frontage increase not needed)

37,563 actual < 50,000 sf allowed, OK
| story actual <2 story allowed

Retail occupant load factor of 30 sf/occ + Warehouse of 500
sflocc (gross sf); 37,563 sf retail/30 = 1,254 occupants;

2,763 sf warehouse/500 = 5.53, or 6 occupants; 1,254 + 6 = 1,260

total occupants

1,260 occupants > 1,000; provide at least 4 exits 1/3
diagonal apart

1,260 occupants (0.2) = 21 ft required exit width; exit width
provided from retail = 27 ft

Egress from mechanical room through warehouse is less
than 100 ft to point where 2 paths of egress are available
Provide 2 exits at warehouse; while the occupant load of
the warehouse is less than 29, the 2" exit is required to meet
common path of travel

Doors shall swing in direction of egress travel serving a
room/area with occupant load of 50 or more; occupant

load of warehouse is less than 50 (required egress/pair
interior warehouse)

Egress doors shall be openable from egress side without
use of key or special knowledge (pair interior warehouse)
Provide panic/fire exit hardware for all exit doors

Provide at exterior landings of all exterior exit doors
Provide at all exit doors and at all locations where path of
exit travel is not immediately visible

1,260 occupants/2 = 630 men/635 women; provide
separate accessible facilities

1/500 toilets, 1/750 lays, drinking fountain 1/1,000
Provide 2 toilets/2 lavs women, provide | toilet/l urinal/2
lavs men

Provide accessible route from accessible surface parking to
main entrance

Provide accessible parking spaces & signage

DOVWNING
ARCHITECTS

2415 Eighteenth St.
Bettendorf, IA 52722
p 563.355.1856
f 563.355.1857

A DIVISION OF BRUNER, COOPER & ZUCK, INC.
DESIGN FIRM - LS / ARC / PE / SE 184002633

NEW BUILDING FOR

ASHLEY HOMESTORE

EAST AGENCY STREET
BURLINGTON, IA 52601

® 15 JULY 2017
BID DOCUMENTS

- ISSUE RECORD -
1 07/15/2017 B

TYPE DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY
REVISION

BID DOCUMENTS

FOR CONSTRUCTION
RECORD DOCUMENTS

> 0% %9

® 2016045-2

COVER SHEET




CF-1

EIFS -3

CF-1\

EIFS -1

EIFS -1

EIFS -3

1 2"
2I_3ll

. Tow L@
140-0" 7

F

12“

(YAshle

HOMES TORE

MTL - 1

LIGHT
FIXTURE

EIFS -3

MTL - 3

EIFS -1

71\ ENTRANCE ELEVATION

5 () CF -1 =) 2
\A3l/ SCALE: 1/4” = 107 z 7 e ~as
TOW. 5 ElFs=
- - - - i 131-0" - - i - - - S~
CF -1 CF -1
‘ / EIFS |1 EIFS - 1
- ‘ == / - - If.-W..- 4 -~ —CF-1
© LK & CF-1 6-8
STOREFRONT GLASS LEGEND ‘ -
% . TOW. 3 -
G 1" THERMOPANE GLASS |~ o 124-0° %] . .
TG 1" THERMOPANE TEMPERED GLASS ‘
BM  BRAKE METAL FLUSH WITH FRAME -- CLEAR ANODIZED EIFS . 2 asea | =G4
|
STOREFRONT GLASS LEGEND | ers | Ers ;I
=
1. PROVIDE OLDCASTLE FLOAT GLASS K / . .
2. EXTERIOR LITES SHALL BE 1/4" PILKINGTON ARCTIC EIFS 3 = | EFs-3l| & > EIFS . EIFS - 1 N
BLUE =
3. INTERIOR LITES SHALL BE 1/4" PPG SOLARBAN 60 ON
CLEAR LOW-E #3 — TL -1
4. OWNER TO VERIFY AND PROVIDE FULL SPEC EFs .2 - = EIFS .2
o
= = H
STOREFRONT GLASS LEGEND © ©
& N 7
1.  STOREFRONT MANUFACTURER SHALL DESIGN AND BE LugHt < =
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS SN FIXTURE RANCES )
AND SPECIFICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THEIR = L
PRODUCT. MTL -3 MTL -3 '
2. STOREFRONT MANUFACTURE SHALL COORDINATE . ]
WINDOW HEAD DEFLECTION REQUIREMENTS WITH e S EiFs .
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. @ ®
I EIFS|- 1 EIFS - 1 —
/ -
NOTE: | \i =
SEE SHEET A3.0 FOR EXTERIOR %o |
FINISH SCHEDULE. X N—
R : 1 R 3
s B EIFS-4 < S| EFs-4 == ]
= _ﬁl_ a —_-—"—h jo, jo. A = -‘-—-' = .n :
e i - by < < e e
= = FIN. FLR. A 31::—3_7“‘ Z
TO0 0"
3 SLEEP SHOP ENTRANCE ELEVATION
\ A3l 1/4” = 107 \A31/ SCALE: 1/4” = 10”
120" 9-0" 9-0" 31-8 64"
EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ 15-4" 15-4" EQ EQ
EQ EQ 6'-0" EQ EQ 6'-0" EQ EQ 19'-0'
- e EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ
® G G G G ® G G G (NOT USED) G G G i G G
N
N — @ ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME z G G G G G G G G G G -
o o &) N o @ G G G G G
e = 120" 6-4" \ <
(NOTUSED) & TG TG TG TG & TG TG TG EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL & TG TG
€ © ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME PANEL AT COLUMN TO MATCH © A?
w/ SPANDREL GLASS ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
@ ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME
G G G G G G @
N N N
o B I _BM [ _BM [ &M o [—BM I BM I BM m WINDOW TYPES o B I BM ]
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

—=  Trelus# &
&

LIGHT

FIXTURE
| 8

LIGH
FIXTURE LIGHT

FIXTURE

CANOPY

LIGHT

FIXTURE

EIFS-3

EIFS -1

CF-1
/ T.OW. 3 |
o 124'-0"
CF-1
-~ | tow2|
- EFs-1 122-0"
|
| |

9!_8"

MTL - 1

o

LIGHT
FIXTURE

\

]

/ o

EIFS -3

8!_0"

EIFS -1

S

_FIN. FL
100'-0"

IL%

ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

)

ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

(&)

SCALE: /4> = 1’-0”

o )

ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

)

DOVWNING
ARCHITECTS

2415 Eighteenth St.
Bettendorf, IA 52722
p 563.355.1856
f 563.355.1857

A DIVISION OF BRUNER, COOPER & ZUCK, INC.
DESIGN FIRM - LS / ARC / PE / SE 184002633

NEW BUILDING FOR

ASHLEY HOMESTORE

EAST AGENCY STREET
BURLINGTON, IA 52601

@® 15JULY 2017
BID DOCUMENTS

- ISSUE RECORD -

1 07/15/2017 B
TYPE DESCRIPTION
P PRELIMINARY
R REVISION
B BID DOCUMENTS
C FOR CONSTRUCTION
A RECORD DOCUMENTS
® 2016045-2
ELEVATIONS

A3.|=




LOEEN | CEEY
|”|“Q-I|D'f‘ o) If ll—(U)| il ) Y
TSRS [ /238 |

| | oo mowonrons - steoen v |

Lag?noy

I—-—;:

——
(i

ll
J
o

mfu,r.-.-_‘l', ULF

PERSPECTIVE

—

1083y 10B3Y
St IO OO0 AN FRAS

PERSPECTIVE

PRELIMINARY BUILDING DESIGN:

1702 17TH STREET N W
AUSTIN, MINNESOTA

I

1l

—
A chilev
;\54:-. l '_'s;
=3 m—«z"xi:; \je:;
Sife. el ] | il
5 L [
- Ai— — 0 o
I o = = 1]
LN
o ’
%
o

FURNITURE MART USA
06-22-18




Ashley Home Stores — Summary of Proposed Work

The proposed site plan is for the addition of an Ashley HomeStore retail operation in the College
Square mall at 6301 University Avenue. The proposed expansion consists of adding ~15,000 square
feet of building onto the north / front section of the existing 83,500 square foot building. This building
was most recently occupied by Younkers. The addition is planned to align the newly constructed
storefront building with the adjacent store fronts of the mall to the west. The current zoning of the
property is S-1 and no zoning changes are being sought.

The improvements will consist of the removal and replacement of a portion of the parking lot that is in
significant disrepair in the northeast corner of the parking lot. This repair will also include restriping of
the reconstructed area for a more simplified parking layout. The interior roadway directly in front of
the building (north side) is proposed to be straightened. The rerouted roadway is proposed to become
in line with the existing internal mall roadway to the west in order to provide a more natural traffic
route and provide an area for the building expansion. Additionally, the modified striping layout will
remove and shift the current north-south interior easement access from its existing location to the east
just slightly in order to provide a more direct north-south traffic flow which continues to the east side
of the Yonkers building.

Any utilities impacted by the building addition on the north side such as a water main, sanitary service
and line and storm water will be shifted further north in order to make way for the building addition
and road straightening. Overall the site grading will remain basically the same as it is locked into the
existing parking lot and driveways on three sides. Storm water quality will be provided using
hydrodynamic separators on the front and rear of the building. Storm water lines being replaced will
be upsized slightly in order to provide additional outflow from the site. Sizing for these systems is still
being determined. One fire hydrant will be relocated to the new building front. One parking lot light
will be removed and replaced in the removal area in front of the building with a similar style light to
match the existing mall parking lights.

A few additional bushes will placed along the north east property line of the property. Planters will be
placed between entrances and small trees and bushes will be located in a planter area on the northeast
corner of the building. Additional bushes will be added in the existing islands on the east side of the
building and near the truck dock.

33




GROW
CedarValley

Business. Community.

April 17, 2019

Planning & Zoning Commission Members

c/o Karen Howard, Planning & Community Services Manager
City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, lowa 50613

RE: Ashley Furniture Homestore Site Plan Review
Dear Commission Members,

One area of emphasis of Grow Cedar Valley is to support and advocate for the continued
growth of the City of Cedar Falls. Numerous public and private partners cooperatively work to
get this done.

To that end, this letter is to express our support of the proposed Ashley Furniture Store
redevelopment project proposed at 6301 University Avenue by Furniture Mart USA, Inc. We
praise City leaders and staff, Company representatives and mall officials who have worked hard
getting to this point.

Three years ago, Furniture Mart USA Inc made their first investment by building a distribution
center in Cedar Falls Industrial Park and kept to their executed plans as outlined in the
development agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and the Company.

Furniture Mart USA Inc is exceeding their original commitment for a retail component of 25,000
square foot to a 99,050 square feet footprint and a much larger capital investment. Beyond
the numbers this proposed developments helps further validate the reconstruction of
University Avenue and puts new life and opportunity for future improvement at College Square
Mall and surrounding area.

300 Westfield Ave., Ste 200/Waterloo, IA 50701 319/232-1156 GrowCedarValley.com

34




Page 2

Grow Cedar Valley appreciates Planning & Zoning’s Commission Members import role in the
economic growth of the City of Cedar Falls and the benefit it brings to the entire Cedar Valley

Region.

On behalf of Grow Cedar Valley, we look forward to your favorable review of this project.

Sincerely,

Goro—

Lisa Rivera Skubal, CEcD
Vice President of Economic Development

c: Jim Brown, Mayor
Troy Eichmann, COO, Furniture Mart USA, Inc.
Cary Darrah, CEO, Grow Cedar Valley
Ron Gains, City Administrator
Shane Graham, City Planner Il

300 Westfield Ave., Ste 200/Waterloo, IA 50701

319/232-1156

GrowCedarValley.com

35




	Top
	1. Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of April 10, 2019.
	04-10-2019 P and Z Minutes.docx

	2. College Hill Neighborhood Overlay District - Site Plan Review: 2119 College Street (DEFERRED)
	3. Furn Subdivision Preliminary and Final Plat
	1_PZ staff report Ashley Furniture Addition Prelim and Final Plats  04-24-19.docx
	2_ZoningLocationMap.pdf
	3_Preliminary Plat - Furn Subdivision.pdf
	4_Final Plat - Furn Subdivision.pdf
	5_Deed of Dedication - Furn Subdivision.pdf

	4. S-1 District Site Plan Review - Ashley HomeStore
	1. PZ staff report for Ashley Homestore Site Plan 04-24-19.docx
	2_ZoningLocationMap.pdf
	3_Site Plan.pdf
	4_Removals.pdf
	5_Utility Plan.pdf
	6_Landscape Plan.pdf
	7_Three Entrance Facade Option.pdf
	8_Two Entrance Facade Option.pdf
	9_Ashley Home Store CF - Summary of Work.docx
	10_GCV Support Letter - Ashley Furniture - April 17 2019.pdf

	Bottom

